TRAPPER MINING INC.

P.O. Box 187 Craig, Colorado 81626 (970) 824-4401

June 8, 2022

Ms. Robin Reilley

Environmental Protection Specialist

Colorado Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety
1313 Sherman Street, Room 215

Denver, CO 80203

Re: Trapper Mining Inc., Permit No. C-1981-010

Technical Revision TR-131: No-Name Impoundment #2 Repair/Rebuild
Dear Ms. Reilley:

This technical revision is being submitted to show the proposed changes to the embankment at No-Name
Impoundment #2. The enclosed material includes a figure and updated permit pages that present the
proposed changes. Proposed changes and permit updates include:

e During the spring of 2022 it was discovered that the steel decant pipe in the embankment of No-
Name Impoundment #2 had rusted through and failed. This allowed the pond to drain down to
the elevation of the horizontal discharge pipe within the dam. The decant pipes commonly
require maintenance and it has been decided to remove the decant pipe entirely. The emergency
spillway will be excavated to the elevation of the primary spillway as designed and modeled in
the existing SedCad runs for this impoundment. The spillway will include a concrete apron at the
discharge elevation and new rip rap lining below the apron. The existing decant pipe will be
removed entirely and the impoundment backfilled and compacted where the pipe lay. An “R”
will now follow the designation for No-Name#2 to signify the dam was reconstructed.

e Table 4.8-6 and 4.8-7 were revised to reflect the name change and the primary spillway
information was changed on table 4.8-7 for No-Name#2.



The following revised materials are enclosed:
e Figure; No Name Pond #2 Proposed Spillway
e Page/Table; 4-185/T4.8-6
e Page/Table; 4-189/T4.8-7

Please contact us with any questions, comments or concerns.

Sincerely,
/JT*A»/\ L / o S~
Graham Roberts

Environmental Supervisor
Trapper Mining Inc.

¢ Revisions binder
File 109.2.3.4
Jennifer Maiolo, BLM
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